TWIN RIVERS PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD VIRTUALLY USING THE ZOOM PLATFORM ON TUESDAY 12 MAY 2020 AT 7.30 P.M.

Public Forum 7.30-7. 45pm. Two members of the public. One resident queried the Penfold are which she would like to garden which is on tonight's agenda for discussion. Also, the lane at the side of Justice Lane is subsiding. This is a matter for ERYC. All residents are encouraged to use the customer service portal.

The annual meeting of the parish council and the annual parish meeting will not be taking place this year in accordance with rule changes brought in for Covid 19 times. The current appointment of the Chair is carried on until the annual 2021 meeting.

Councillors present were C Royston (Chair), J Spurgeon, J Woodcock, A Wallace, M Kirk, G Blackburn and S Woodcock.

1/2021 Apologies for absence. G Ratcliff.

2/2021 Minutes

The minutes of the last meeting held on 10 March 2020 have previously been circulated to all councillors. These minutes were recorded as a true and accurate record and signed by the Chair at home. The April meeting was cancelled due to Corona Virus.

3/2021 Declarations of Interest.

Declaration of Interest – The parish councils (Model Code of Conduct Order 2011). To record any declarations of interest by any member in respect of items on this agenda). Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

Non pecuniary Ousefleet Village Hall committee C Royston, S Woodcock, J Woodcock, A Wallace and M Kirk.

4/2021 Financial Matters

Bank balances at 30/04/2020 £8130.12 Second account at 30/04/2020 £6481.11

VAT re-claim £178.14 for year end balance of £178.14.

Precept £3000 received 29/04/2020.

Retrospective cheques

N Ingleton Working from Home, two months £7.50 + £4.50 + £1.00 =£13.00

ERNLLCA membership £306.25

N Ingleton postage £4.20 + £4.56

ICO Direct debit £35.00

ERYC planters balance £962.94 on 02/04/2020 received from ERYC.

S Woodcock Purchase of gate to Penfold £133.03

Came & Co Insurance £1366.80

N Ingleton VE Day use of grant monies bunting, flags £107.89

N Ingleton VE Day purchases £53.88

5/2021 ONGOING ISSUES

- 5.1 Ousefleet Community Hall. The hall is currently closed due to Covid 19 regulations. The committee will apply for a small ERYC grant to meet its bills and loss of income. The hall has been donated a 3d printer which will make visors for staff at local care homes and for anyone who feels they need one for protection. The VE day celebrations, picnic in your own garden on 8 May 2020 was supported by the hall committee who distributed bunting and flags to residents. Coins were presented to local school children. It is hoped an actual celebration can take place on VJ Day 15 August 2020. The office of Andrew Percy MP have donated £250 towards making visors for the community. Ruth Robinson has also donated £70 towards the visor printing, after her little crochet rainbows were sold in the community.
- 5.2 Parish Council Penfold. Grow your own application from a resident. A further application has been made from another resident. A gate has been placed on the site to help the volunteer grass cutters keeping the area tidy and free from weeds. A discussion took place with all the parish councillors supporting the decision, already taken, to keep this area as it is for the whole community. Resolved to keep the area as it is currently, a full 100% decision. This

item can be taken off the agenda as there are no issues with the 3 volunteers keeping the site tidy without any costs to the parish council.

6/2021 PLANNING

20/00597 Granted Planning Permission

Ivy House Farm Main Street Ousefleet Farmcare Trading Ltd Construction of vehicle access with dropped kerb. Noted

7/2021 COUNCILLOR ISSUES

- 7.1 One councillor vacancy has been advertised. No requirement to fill until the end of virtual meetings.
- 7.2 Playground. Notices have been placed as the equipment cannot be used due to the Coronavirus. No usage of the site has been reported.
- 7.3 Invite sought from Humberside Fire and Rescue to a centralised meeting. Postponed until after the end of the current restrictions.
- 7.4 Big Lane rights of way. Reply awaited from L Whitehead. Update L Whitehead has retired and new officer S McGivern to be invited to survey the area. Noted that this cannot take place currently.

8/2021 CORRESPONDENCE

- 8.1 The Coach House Whitgift. Update requested from Ward Councillor L Sargeantson.
- 8.2 Letter from Groundwork re Incredible Edible Marshland. The Chair stated that the parish council owned no land suitable for the mentioned planting projects so are unable to give any authority within Ousefleet/Whitgift. No financial support is necessary for any projects at this time as we are still operating under restrictions of Covid 19. Applications must be made to ERYC and the Environment agency and other land agencies for planting approval. An email dated 23 April 2020 from a resident was informative re delivering hot food through the Half Moon public house and the donation of a grow your own veg box together with spring bulbs for 2021 for every household. Plans at the end of lockdown are not being thought about currently, a parish council cannot just support one business but serves the whole community and many businesses exist within the 3 villages. Ousefleet village hall continues to need community support and the hall committee will plan events when they are able to. The clerk was asked to send a request to be kept informed when indeed public gatherings are able to take place.

- 8.3 Insurance Came & Co renewal £1366.80. Resolved to approve the quote.
- 8.4 The sixpenny wood tree planting. Advertised on the website.
- 8.5 Goole Fields tree planting fund, Advertised on the website
- 8.6 Windfarm tree planting funds Goole Fields 2. Advertised on the website.

9/2021 WARD COUNCILLORS REPORTS

None received

10/2021 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA

AGAR.

11/2021Date and place of the next meeting

9 June 2020.

Signed

Mrs Christine Royston

Chair to the Council